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File #: 23-1404 Agenda Date: 11/7/2023 Item #: 8.E.

TO: Mayor and Commissioners

FROM: L. Keith Tomey lll, Fire Chief

THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: November 7, 2023

ORDINANCE NO. 40-23: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF DELRAY
BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF DELRAY BEACH,
FLORIDA, CHAPTER 96, “FIRE SAFETY AND EMERGENCY SERVICES,” SECTION 96.16,
“‘CERTAIN CODES ADOPTED BY REFERENCE,” TO COMPLY WITH CHANGES TO THE FLORIDA
FIRE PREVENTION CODE STANDARDS: PROVIDING A CONFLICTS CLAUSE, A SEVERABILITY
CLAUSE, AUTHORITY TO CODIFY, PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE, AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES. (SECOND READING)

Recommended Action:
Staff recommends the approval of this amendment to the existing ordinance that will bring our city
ordinance up to date with the updated Florida Fire Prevention Code.

Background:

The City of Delray Beach Fire Rescue Department has through local ordinance adopted the Florida
Fire and Life Safety Code. The State Fire Marshal’'s office updates the Florida Fire Prevention code
every 3 years when the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) releases the new edition of the
NFPA Fire code. Amending our existing ordinance will ensure that our ordinance is referencing the
most up to date and applicable fire code.

City Attorney Review:
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
There is no cost to the city for this amended ordinance.

Timing of Request:
This amended ordinance would go in effect on January 1, 2024.
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